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Martha Pavon

From: Erin Kennedy
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 1:03 PM
To: Sandy Pavon; Martha Pavon
Cc: Tammy Tomczak
Subject: FW: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License #21-35551-01 - Amendment
Attachments: 20221112 -  Amendment - Metro Consulting Associates - Detroit - signed.pdf

Good Afternoon,  
 
Please add the attached document to ADAMS and control in as a new request.  
 
Thank you,  
Erin  
 

From: Aaron Cox <acox@metroca.net>  
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 11:32 AM 
To: Erin Kennedy <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: U.S. NRC Materials License #21-35551-01 - Amendment 
 
Hello Erin, 
 
Please see attached signed copy. 
 
Aaron 
 

From: Erin Kennedy <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 11:53 AM 
To: Aaron Cox <acox@metroca.net> 
Subject: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License #21-35551-01 - Amendment 
 

 

IRONSCALES CAUTION - This is the first time you have received an email from this sender Erin.Kennedy  @ nrc.gov 

 
Hi Aaron,  

  

Will you please send a signed copy of the document so that I can control it into the system.  

  

Thank you,  
Erin  
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From: Aaron Cox <acox@metroca.net>  
Sent: Saturday, November 12, 2022 8:21 PM 
To: Erin Kennedy <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Paula Brown <pbrown@metroca.net> 
Subject: [External_Sender] U.S. NRC Materials License #21-35551-01 - Amendment 

  

Hello Erin, 

  

Attached please find an amendment request for the addition of Instrotek Explorer gauges and a location change.  Please 
let me know if I can provide anything further to assist with this process. 

  

Regards, 

  

Aaron Cox, CUSP, CSP, RSO 
CMT Advisor 
Metro Consulting Associates 
 
Office: 800.525.6016 
Mobile: 313.468.2451 
 

 
 

Stay connected!         

  

  

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT 
 
Corby Energy Services, Inc. 
 
The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) 
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
 
While this firm uses virus protection, the recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Neither the sender nor 
this firm accept any liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.  


